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MEMORANDUM

To: Chairperson Estes

Members of the House Committee on Education

From: The Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: February 4, 2025
Subject: HB 2102 — Providing for the advance enrollment of military students

whose parent or person acting as parent will be stationed in this state.

House Bill No. 2102 (HB 2102) would amend K.S.A. 72-3128, which establishes the
requirements for nonresident students wanting to enroll in a school district that has open seats for
enrollment under the open enrollment provisions. The bill would provide that military students
who provide evidence that their parent or person acting as parent will be stationed in Kansas
either during the current school year or in the next school year can enroll in the school district
prior to physically moving to the state. Such enrollment would grant the student the same
opportunities as other students enrolled in the school district, such as course selection, and
preparation for implementation of any IEP or 504 plan the student may have.

If enacted, HB 2102 would become effective on July 1, 2025.

Office of Revisor of Statutes, Jason Long



